
Hiep Nguyen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hong Wang 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:24 AM 
Hiep Nguyen 
FW: 20220122 (Official Parties of Record Info) 

CORRESPONDENCE 
7/19/2022 
DOCUMENT NO. 04808-2022 

Attachments: Official Parties of Record to be added to 20220122.pdf 

Hiep, 

Please update the Parties of Record for Docket 20220122 per the instructions below from GCL. 

Thanks! 

Hong 

From: Danyel Sims <DSims@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 10:18 AM 
To: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: 20220122 (Official Parties of Record Info) 

Hong, 

As per our phone conversation, according to Jennifer, the Official Parties of Record that were 
on Docket No. 20210034-EI should be the same for docket 20220122-EI. Therefore, the 

attached document will give you all the information that you need to add each Official Party Of 
Record for Docket No. 20220122-EI. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank you, 

7)~ Siffl4 
Senior Legal Assistant 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6471 
DS ims@psc.state. flus 
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Party of Record for Docket~ 

Utility Code 

i;zJ Official Party of Record 

Name 

!Federal Executive Agencies (2 1a) 

Attention 

T. Jernigan/H. Buchanan/S. Kirk/A. Braxton/E. Pa ton 

Address Line 1 

I 139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

!32403 

City 

Tyndall AFB 

State 

FL 

Phone1 

I (850) 283-6663 

Phone 2 

1 (850) 283-6289 

Fax 

Email Address 

EZl arnold.braxton@us.af.mil 

i;zJ ebony.payton.ctr@us.a f.mil 

EZl holly.buchanan.1@us.af.rnil 

EZl scott.kirk.2@us.af.mil 

RI thomas.jernigan.3@us.af.mil 

Alphabetized By 

FEDERAL EXECUTIVE AGENCIES (2 1A) 

Represents 

Represented By 

Added 
DMENASCO 4/27/2021 12:50:49 PM 

Last Modified 

BSchultz 6/21/2021 11 :21 :48 AM 

Page I of 2 

Welcome Danyel Sims! 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party Id=73 532&command=202 10034-EI&Docketld=3... 7 I 19/2022 
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Home Search Report Builder CLK Report Library Welcome Danyel Sims! 

Party of Record for Docket-202~0834 El-- ~ ')....).._C), ~ j.... 

Utility Code 

Rl Official Party of Record 

Name 

Florida Industrial Power Users Grou 21a 

Attention 

! Jon C. Moyle, Jr./Karen A. Pu tnal 

Address Line 1 

I c/o Moyle Law Firm 

Address Line 2 

i 118 North Gadsden Street 

Zip Code 

132301 

City 

Tallahassee 

Stale 

FL 

Phone1 

I (8so> 681-3828 :=J 
Phone 2 

Fax 

1 (850) 681 -8788 

Email Address 

1moyle@moylelaw.com 

Rl kputnal@moylelaw.com 

E:zl mqualls@moylelaw.com 

Alphabetized By 
FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP (21A) 

Represents 

Represented By 

Added 
DMENASCO 3/5/202 1 5:05:11 PM 

Last Modified 

BSchultz 5/20/2021 4:01:36 PM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party Id=73400&command=202 l 0034-EI&Docketld=J ... 7 I 19/2022 
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Party of Record for Docket 26210034-EI ~ ").-.~,.:L ')...__ 

Utility Code 

RI Official Party of Record 

Name 

I Florida Retail Federation (21 a) 

Attention 

Address Line 1 

!227 South Adams St. 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

132301 

City 

Tallahassee 

State 

FL 

Phone1 

I (850) 222-4082 

Phone 2 

Fax 

1 (850) 226-4082 

Email Address 

Alphabetized By 

FLORIDA RETAIL FEDERATION (21A) 

Represents 

Represented By 

I Gardner Law Firm 

Added 
DMENASCO 5/19/2021 5:27:56 PM 

Last Modified 

BSchultz 6/3/2021 11 :23:52 AM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party I d=73594&command=202 I 0034-EI&Docketl d=3... 7/ 19/2022 
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Home Search Report Builder CLK Report Library We lcome Danyel Sims! 

Party of Record for Docket ~934-B- ~0 °}-d-0 \ ~~ 

Utility Code 

i;zJ Official Party of Record 

Name 

I Gardner Law Firm (21 ) 

Attention 

I Robert Scheffel Wright/John T. LaVia. Ill 

Address Line 1 

I 1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

132308 
City 

Tallahassee 

State 

FL 

Phonel 

I (850) 385-0010 

Phone 2 

Fax 

I (850> 385-5416 

Email Address 

EZl jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Ell schef@gbwlegal.com 

Alphabetized By 

GARDNER LAW FIRM (21) 

Represents 

I Florida Retail Federation 

Represented By 

Added 

DMENASCO 5/19/2021 5:29:12 PM 

Last Modified 

BSchullz 6/3/2021 11 :24:08 AM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http: //webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party Id=73 595&command=20210034-EI&Docketid=J ... 7 I 19/2022 
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Party of Record for Docket"20216634-EI ?)_o d-d---u'\. ')_:).... 

Utility Code 

i;zJ Official Party of Record 

Name 

lwalmart Inc. (21a) 

Attention 

Address Line 1 

I 2608 SE J Street 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

172716 
City 

Bentonville 

State 
AR 

Phone1 

Phone 2 

Fax 

Email Address 

Alphabetized By 
WALMART INC. (21A) 

Represents 

Represented By 

I Spilman Law Finn 

Added 
DMENASCO 5/11/2021 4:06:13 PM 

Last Modified 
BSchultz 5/20/2021 4:01 :48 PM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party Id=73 564&command=20210034-EI&Docketl d=3 .. . 7/ 19/2022 
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Party of Record for Docket~ I 0034-EI ~ d--~-,~~ 

Utility Code 

bZl Official Party of Record 

Name 

West Central Florida Hos ital Utilit Alliance 21 

Attention 

!Mark Sundback/William M. Rappolt/Andrew P. Mina 

Address Line 1 

I c/o Sheppard Law Firm 

Address Line 2 

12099 Pennsylvania Avenue. N.W .. Suite 100 

Zip Code 

120006 
City 

Washington 

State 

DC 

Phone1 

1(202) 747-1900 

Phone 2 

Fax 

1(202) 747-1901 

Email Address 

EZl amina@sheppardmullin.com 

liZl msundback@sheppardmullin.com 

EZI wrappolt@sheppardmullin.com 

Alphabetized By 
WEST CENTRAL FLORIDA HOSPITAL UTILITY ALLIANCE (2 1) 

Represents 

Represented By 

Added 
DMENASCO 6/3/202 1 3:4 1 :23 PM 

Last Modified 
BSchultz 6/11/2021 3:38:21 PM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http:/ /webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party ld=7364 7 &command=202 l 0034-EI&Docketld=3. .. 7 I 19/2022 
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Party of Record for Docket.202109-34-€-1- ~ ')_.:}..._o ·, °)._ )_ 

Utility Code 

RI Official Party of Record 

Name 

I Spihnan Law Firm (21 NC) 

Attention 

I Stephanie U. Eaton 

Address Line 1 

I 110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

121103 

City 

Winston-Salem 

State 

NC 

Phone1 

1 (336) 631-1062 

Phone 2 

Fax 

1 (336) 725-4476 

Email Address 

EZI seaton@spilrnanlaw.com 

Alphabetized By 

SPILMAN LAW FIRM (21 NC) 

Represents 

l walrnart Inc. 

Represented By 

Added 
OMENASCO 5/11/2021 4 :06:33 PM 

Last Modified 
BSchultz 5/20/2021 4:02:14 PM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Party?Party ld=73 565&command=20210034-EI&Oocketid=3... 7/ 19/2022 
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Party of Record for Docket ~ ~ ~ d--u , ~ ~ 

Utility Code 

Ell Official Party of Record 

Name 

!Spilman Law Firm (21 PA) 

Attention 

Ba A. Naum 

Address Line 1 

I 1100 Bent Creek Boulevard. Suite 101 

Address Line 2 

Zip Code 

111050 
City 

Mechanicsburg 

State 

PA 

Phone1 

1(717) 795-2742 

Phone 2 

Fax 

1 (7 17) 795-2743 

Email Address 

0 bnaum@spilmanlaw.com 

Alphabetized By 

SPILMAN LAW FIRM (21 PA) 

Represents 

lwalmart Inc. 

Represented By 

Added 
DMENASCO 5/11 /2021 4:07:00 PM 

Last Modified 
BSchultz 5/20/2021 4:02:26 PM 

© 2022 State of Florida 

Cancel 

http://webapps3/cms/Docket/Pa1ty?Party Id=73566&command=202 10034-EI&Docketld=3. .. 7/ 19/2022 




